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February 3rd, 1947

Dr. Herbert Seoville, Jr. . - e e ey O

Eavy Department . 7 4 &/

Joint Crossroads Committes ° /// A jﬁ o < / ‘L """"" ’
A

Washington 25, D. C. ) : . St
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Dear Pete: O

I em enclosing copies of all my correspondence

with Mr, G. A. Linenberger regarding the questions you asked me
in your letter of 17 January. Likewise, I 2m enclosing a copy

of informetion supplied to me by Dr. Hollowey.

I think these two excellent documents will give

you 8 reasmsble answer to wrost of your questims. At least it
gives you the ideas of two of the best authorities at Los Alamos.

The information that Linenberger and Ogle collected

at Bikini is given in Linenberger's report #LAMS-L7. This
document should be available to you through your regular Atomioc

Energy Comnmission channels,
Please let me know if thic does not give you all
of the informetiom ycu desire.

For the Directar:
Sincerely yours,
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